

#### MINUTES OF REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING

PUBLIC BODY: ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON MIDWIFERY

DATE: WEDNESDAY, MARCH 10TH, 2021

LOCATION: 1111 W. 17<sup>TH</sup> STREET, TULSA, OK 74107

CONTACT PERSON: TRAVIS SPLAWN TELEPHONE: (405) 426-8250

#### I: Call to Order

Nikki Imes called the meeting to order.

#### II: Roll Call

Justin Neidel initiated a roll call for the meeting.

Members present: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle

Hernandez, Nikki Imes and Kate Arnold

Members absent: None

#### III: Statement of Compliance with the Open Meetings Act

Justin Neidel read the statement of compliance: This regular meeting of the Advisory Committee on Midwifery, scheduled to begin at 9:00 a.m. on this 10th day of March 2021, was convened in accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act [25 O.S., §§ 301 et seq.] Further, an advance public notice that was sent to the Secretary of State's Office of Administrative Rules by Internet, prior to this time today, specifying the time and place of the meeting here convened, preceded this meeting. Notice of this meeting was given at least twenty-four (24) hours prior here to and no one filed a written request of notice of meetings of this public body to date.

#### IV: Approval of previous meeting(s) minutes

Lecye Doolen made a motion to approve the January 13, 2021 meeting minutes. Sarah Foster seconded.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

## V: Program Update

Travis Splawn gave a program updated with the following. ODSH received 487 lines of comments for Midwifery and they were all listed on an excel spreadsheet. He was able to condense then down into a 3-page document and the committee had this meeting to go through the comments and make any necessary changes.

Sam Cannella advised that 5 Midwifery licenses have been approved, 1 denied and 5 pending for consideration today.

VI: Discussion, review and possible action relating to public comment received on proposed permanent rules

A discussion about the public comments for Ultrasound section. Changes were made and Lecye Doolen made a motion to approve ultrasound section changes. Sarah Hall Seconded.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

A discussion about the public comments for the VBAC section. Nikki Imes made a motion to keep the VBAC as it is written. Michelle Hernandez Seconded.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

A discussion about public comments for the VBAC/Breech/Multiple section. Changes were made and Nikki Imes made a motion to approve VBAC/Breech/Multiple changes. Seconded by Sarah Foster.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

Nikki Imes suggested adjourned for lunch at 12:08 p.m. Seconded by Lecye Doolen.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

Justin Neidel initiated a roll call for the meeting at 1:10 p.m.

Members present: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

**Members absent: None** 

A discussion about the public comments for Laboratory Testing and changes were made. Nikki Imes made a motion to approve changes to Laboratory Testing. Seconded by Kate Arnold.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

A discussion about the public comments for the Newborn care/referrals/consultation section and changes were made. Sarah Hall made a motion to approve changes to Newborn care/referrals/consultations. Seconded by Sarah Foster.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

A discussion about the BMI restriction. Kate Arnold made a motion to change BMI to 50 under Referrals/Preclusions section. Seconded by Lecye Doolen.

Aye: Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

No Vote: Shaun Baranowski

Nikki Imes made a motion to approve referrals/preclusions with the changes made. Seconded by Lecye Doolen.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes. Kate Arnold.

A discussion about the public comments about the formulary drug list. Shaun Baranowski made a motion to remove wording of not limited to and add limited to. Seconded by Kate Arnold.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

Lecye Doolen made a motion to approve formulary section with changes made. Seconded by Sarah Foster.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

A discussion about the public comments for the Antepartum/Intrapartum referrals/ consult section and changes were made. Kate Arnold made a motion to approve changes to Antepartum/Intrapartum referrals/Consult. Seconded by Nikki Imes.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

A discussion about the public comments about Insurance. Nikki Imes made a motion to leave Insurance section as written. Seconded by Michelle Hernandez.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Sarah Foster, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

No Vote: Lecye Doolen,

Absent: Sarah Hall

A discussion about the public comments for licensure requirements. Lecye Doolen made a motion to add work history to application. Seconded by Shaun Baranowski.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Hall, Kate Arnold.

No Vote: Michelle Hernandez, Sarah Foster, Nikki Imes

A discussion about the public comments over reporting. Lecye Doolen made a motion to add reporting to OSDH within 7 days if a death of a child/mother. Kate Arnold Seconded.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

No Vote: Sarah Foster, Michelle Hernandez

Shaun Baranowski made a motion to the language of midwifery shall file a report of any severe maternal and fetal morbidity within events per CDC guidelines within 30 days to the OSDH department that licenses Midwifes from their initial license until their 1<sup>st</sup> renewal. After their 1<sup>st</sup> renewal these items can be reported on the yearly report per section F. Seconded by Lecye Doolen.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Hall, Kate Arnold.

Note Vote: Sarah Foster, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes

Nikki Imes made a motion to approve changes made to the reporting section. Seconded by Lecye Doolen.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

A discussion about the public comments for definitions. Sarah Foster made a motion to remove low risk language from rules & definitions. Seconded by Lecye Doolen.

Aye: Lecye Doolen, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold and Sarah Foster.

Absent: Shaun Baranowski

A discussion about the public comments and changes were made. Kate Arnold made a motion to approve changes to General Section. Seconded by Nikki Imes.

Aye: Sarah Foster, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

No Vote: Shaun Baranowski, Sarah Hall

**Absent: Lecye Doolen** 

VII: Discussion, review, and possible action relating to language for Informed Consent (example: Twins)

Nikki Imes made a motion to change the order of the agenda and move on to the next section due to time. Seconded by Kate Arnold.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

#### VIII: Review, discussion, and possible action on any license applications received

Shaun Baranowski made a motion to deny the application of Dawn Karlin. Seconded by Kate Arnold.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Kate Arnold.

No Vote: Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes

**Absent: Lecye Doolen** 

Sarah Hall made a motion to approve the application of Wende Silbernagel pending background check. Seconded by Kate Arnold.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

Nikki Imes made a motion to approve the application of Chelsey Murphy pending background check. Seconded by Shaun Baranowski

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

Nikki Imes made a motion to approve the application of Hannah Hassen pending background check. Seconded by Kate Arnold.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

Michelle Hernandez made a motion to approve the application of Kristen Grauer pending background check. Seconded by Sarah Hall

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

Michelle Hernandez made a motion to approve the application of Taryn Goodwin pending background check. Seconded by Sarah Foster.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes, Kate Arnold.

No Vote: Lecye Doolen

# VII: Discussion, review, and possible action relating to language for Informed Consent (example: Twins)

Nikki Imes made a motion to table twins to the next meeting. Sarah Hall seconded.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes.

**Absent: Kate Arnold** 

## IX: Review, discussion, and possible action on any complaints received

No complaints received.

#### X: Review, discussion, and possible action on next meeting (virtual option)

Nikki Imes made a motion for a virtual special meeting on April 21, 2021 from 9am – 1pm to review applications and Twins and keep the next regular scheduled meeting on May 12, 2021. Seconded by Sarah Foster.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes.

**Absent: Kate Arnold** 

## XI: New Business

No new business.

## XII: Adjournment

Nikki Imes made a motion to adjourn. Seconded by Sarah Hall.

Aye: Shaun Baranowski, Lecye Doolen, Sarah Foster, Sarah Hall, Michelle Hernandez, Nikki Imes.

Absent: Kate Arnold.

\*Note: These minutes had corrections made at the May 12th meeting.